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PROJECT #20MIL21201                 August 19, 2020 

ADDENDUM #1 

PROJECT NAME: AASF Access Rd Aircraft Apron Repairs Phase 1 Bradley Army National 
Guard Base, Windsor Locks, CT 

SUBJECT:  RFI  

Original Bid Due Date / Time:  Aug 25, 2020  2:00 pm  

The bid dates are not changed by this addendum 

 

To: Prospective Bid Proposers:  

 This Addendum forms part of the “Contract Documents” and modifies or 
clarifies the original “Contract Documents” for this project referenced above.  
Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the total number the Addenda 
issued for this Project on the space provided on Section 00 41 00 Bid Proposal Form.  
Failure to do so may subject Bid Proposers to disqualification. 

 

Addendum Item 1:  
 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS (answers in bold) 
 

1. What is the thickness of the asphalt that is requiring full depth removal? Existing Asphalt is 5" 
thick 

2. What is the thickness of the asphalt shoulder that is requiring full depth removal? Same as #1 
3. What is the thickness of the reinforced concrete that is requiring removal? Concrete pads are 9" 

thick 
4. Is it possible to identify on the drawing what the base bid includes and supplemental bid 

includes? On cover Sheet "CVR" see note that identifies Base Bid.  
5. Detail 6 on CS505 shows the dowel rack assembly for the contraction joints, I need to know;  A: 

diameter, B: length of the dowel, C:is it epoxy, D: what the spacing is on center for those dowels. 
Dowels would be per detail 1 on the same sheet.  1" diameter, 19" long, 12" O.C. spacing.   
They would not be epoxied. 

6.  Details 4&5 on CS505 show the compression seals for the Construction and Contraction joints, I 
need to know what the width and depth is under both situations for the saw cuts and the 
compression seals.    Joint seals shall be per the manufacturer's recommendations, but as a 
guide, a 1" wide joint would be 1.25" deep.  This would apply to both joint seals. 

7.  What is the reinforcing detail for the areas of the pad not marked "R" on CS104? 
Reinforcing is as shown in Detail 2 on CS501. 
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ATTACHMENTS 

NONE 

 

CONTRACTOR SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM ON THE BID FORM 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Sincerely yours, 
 
_Ronna Cannata__________________________________      
Purchasing Supervisor 
CT Military Department   


